
 

 
CLIENT MEMORANDUM 

  
 

© 2021 Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP. In some jurisdictions, this publication may be considered attorney advertising. Past representations are no guarantee of future outcomes. 

1  �_  Paul, Weiss, Rifkind, Wharton & Garrison LLP paulweiss.com 

October 27, 2021  

FTC Will “Routinely” Require Prior 
Approval Provisions in Merger Orders 
�ƒ The FTC issued a statement on its intended use of prior approval provisions for future transactions in merger orders. 

Companies may become subject to these orders either by consent or after an FTC administrative proceeding. The FTC has 
not said what standard it will use in determining whether or not to grant approval. The DOJ has not announced a similar 
policy. 

�ƒ The FTC will require these 
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“substantially similar to a transaction that was previously challenged” by the FTC; the transaction involves concentrated 
markets “or has seen significant consolidation in the previous ten years”; the transaction “significantly increases 
concentration”; when “one of the parties likely had market power”; when either party as a “history of acquisitiveness”; and 
when there is “evidence of anticompetitive market dynamics.” 

�ƒ Deals involving parties to abandoned transactions. If the parties abandon their transaction after the issuance of an FTC 
complaint, the FTC might seek prior approval provisions. In determining whether to do so, the FTC will take into account the 
factors listed above. (This could give rise to a situation in which the FTC prevails in obtaining a preliminary injunction in 
federal court and, as is often the case when that happens, the parties abandon the transaction – but the parties 
nevertheless end up having to litigate an FTC administrative proceeding. This scenario unfolded at least once in the late 
1980s and early 1990s.)  
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*       *       * 

This memorandum is not intended to provide legal advice, and no legal or business decision should be based on its content. 
Questions concerning issues addressed in this memorandum should be directed to: 
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